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View Received Message

This mail is ass..lated with :

*si/rP3217J (9a415aOO33SG)
OD

lan 112020 10:ooPl',l
nFFvaN PRAMSH S/O MI'4ACHANDMNI

Premiom Automobiles Pte Ltd

Fr.q,ar.@4!!-'l!.Eg'ralc-so;le$ o!2s1q112q29 1E45 e!!

amage 
'heck 'nd 

supplemenlary items / labour

There are no documents



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)
Monday,lanLrary 20, 2020 3:52 PM

claims
SUR

RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMP 3217l

Dear Sir,

As instructed byourclient, ptease proceed to repairthe insuredvehicre SMP3217J (excess 5600/-)'

lfthereareanycheckitemsorsupplementaryitemspleaseinformourofflce,sAssignmentTeamatTel:674184341o
arrange our Surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subiected to further approval from insurance company before

completion of the rePair.

lOur client reserve thelr righr not to pav ifthere is no valid approvalobtained before repair'

NoTE: LABOUR 2 NOT NECESSARY - TO TAKE OUT.

Thank you.

Best Regarils,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) Case HaDdler

r-KKAuto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone 6256-3561 email: wonnewonq@lkl<a lo com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Lr-bi lndustriat Pa.k, Lrbi Avenue 1, #o2 25 I S(4o8933)

Fromi Claims Imaitto:ctai;s@premiumauto.com sg]

Senti Monday, January 13,2020 4:72 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto com>

cc:'clalms' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SMP 3217 l

Dear All,

Please assist to register Own policy claims for the above mentioned vehicle'

Attached is the GIA report , CI, DL and interview form for yow reference'

Kindly arange the survey on this coming Friday @ 10 am, ormer waiting'



Address : 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

Thar* you.

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Ptc Ltd (RegNo 199902271W)

281 Alexardra Road Singapore 159938

+65 6a362223

This email, in.ludiig any attachmen! is contidentlaLand maValso be privlieged

i,.-r.",",",.,,"J',,,.-,,rcileno, ) t . i co a(e / o, 'eo , Frd I a' d r-" oodnon'o" ' 
rP-

Pledroo.o.roo\ourtbdn,,purpo"ororro\"'i''o' othdpaf-'rrdnvn



To:

Note: This document has not been finatised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.R6q.No:1ss6o71esR)

51 UbiAve 1 #01-25, Paya ubi lndustrialPark
SingaPore 408933

Tel:6256-3561 Faxr 6844-880s Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto'com

AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKKAuto Consultants Pte Ltd

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way#08-16 Paya LJbl lndustrial Park

Sinsapore 079120 Singapore 40893s

Gan, HLrnchung Date: 20 Jan 2020

Preliminarv Advice

Vehicle No ; SMP3217J
Make : AUDIA3
AssignmentDate :17lO1l2O2O

Dale of lnspection : 'l7lo1l2o2o

Inspection AT : PREM,UM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBD

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Esi. Duration of Repair

:S$

:s$ 118,000.00

:S$ 42,036.00

:S$

:S$ 75,964.00

1110112020

1900163600

s$0.00
300

Point oflmpact/GeneEl Description of Damages

The vehi"b sustained itnpact/damagos rear lh portion and parls claimed are consistent tolhe accident'

Repairefs Estimate (Gross) :S$ 14,520 00

Revised Amount :S$ 4'776'00

Check ltems (Estimated) :S$ 2,196'00

Total :S$ 6,972 00

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value

coE/ PARF Rebate

Salvage Value
Illargin for Repair

:S$

( x ) The vehict€ is repakabte at oLrr adjusled amount. we have also confinned exc€ss and policy coverage. Kindly let us

have your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomicalto be repaired, you are advised to invite tenderfor ihe wreck

( ) Olher comments I



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
I[lPORTANT NOTICE
1. Prese repod !gjr!g! 

'he 
deb rs

2 Th s Form mrdbe comptered bv lhe potjcyhotder andlorlheAuthorsen Driv€r.,F"--Inl"m&., ,e.Any*trrim$epr.se aroior\y$otdnsormare,ari.clsmayalow n

lanadmissonofporr.y].br]Iyonb

' 3]]I.13!srsP94!g-84-El9!:E4gt44!!ele!-E rqdr.".
eimrri hrceAsmdoi d shsapore (6rA)ror,i- -,r*r - r,"i"r.*pi*,a

13101/2a2A 14:43

11/0112020 22:AO

CAR PARK OF BLOCK 221 HOUGANG ST21

SINGAPORE

Exact Locaiion OlAccident

Vehicle Regislraiion Number

lnsur€d/Policyholder

Name OI Regislered Owner

NRIC No

Alternative Phone No

Exaci Porpose lorwhich vehlclewas being used al

Are vou carming underyourown nsuran.e potrcy
lor repan lo your vehde?

lfNo, Please state aclon to be laken

lnsurance Company

Name ol lnsurance Company

Driver

NRlc No

Date of B rth

sMP3217J

JEEVAN PMKASH S/O RAMACHANDRAN

sxxxxo98c
JEEVANN5T@Gl\4AIL,COM

(LOcAL) +65-81868418

oFFlcE-81868418

AUDI

A3 SB 1,0 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

AIG AslA PACIL-lc TNSURANCE pTE. LTD.

COIVPREHENSIVE

NO

1900163600

JEEVAN PRAKASH S/O RAMACHANDRAN

sxxxxo98c

05t10t1972

INDOOR

03/08/2000

19 YEARS AND 5 |',4ONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81 86841 8

oFFtcE 81868418

JEEVANN5T@GMAIL,COM



Was drive.an employee ofthe lnsurcds Company

lf No, Relationship of the Driver with the lnsu€d
vehlcle Regstration NumberofD vets Own

lnsuEnce Company of Drive/s Own Vehicte

General hfomraton otthe Acctd€nt

-Ottrer tntorrorim
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Numberol veh(les (includrns own vehicte)
involved in lhe a.cidenl

was any body injued in the Accideni? No
Was any injured mnveyed to hosp at by
amuutarimr ' No

Was any other material or pmperty damaged? NO

I have been apprcached by un\nown peEon(s)
solilitirs/oleri;qaccdeqra"i""*s,!t""i".- No

Number ofPassengeE (lncludins Diver) 2

Passenger 1 
NAME:

221 HOU GANG ST 21
#04-66

530221

NO

OWNER

:

COLLIDED INTO PROPERry

CLEAR

DRY

. ANN NEO

GENDER: : FEIVALE

Nails of Police Action

Was lhe arcidenteported io tne police? NO

lIYes,Please slate which Potice Staiion

Was notice o{ iniended Prosecution given? NO

Cndrmstancaa ot Accide

AFTER DROPPING I\,!Y WIFE WITH SO'\,IE ITEI4S AT LIFI LOBBY, I REVERSED INTO HANDICAP LOT IN ORDERIO DRIVE
O1JTOf THE OPEN SPACE CAR PARK, (AS LOTSWEREALL TAKEN UP,IWOULD NORMALLY DRIVE TOTHE I\4ULTI
SIOREY CAR PARK). WHILE REVERSING INTOTHE HANDICAP IOTI, DID NOT SEE THE POLE AND REVERSED INTO IT,
I STOPPED WHEN I HEARD THE NOISE FROIII THE II\'PACIAND CAME OUI TO SEE IT. OBSERVED THE DAMAGED ANO
I PROCEED TO MSCP AND PARKED THE CAR,

afrachlt.n(s)
Arc accident photos available for anachment? YES

Waslhere anyvideo @ptured by CarCameE? NO

Wastherc any audio rccorded? NO
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Sketch Plan #2

srllol talr{

DflclIcmEt xatt* !L tatDft
0. ctoogi.a n^q c.rf€ u-*\ {*.^^r 

'fer^. 
c cd lfl b

L"{; clvt.l o,r1'
ftt lotr ,--r ct( tq h o "

L-hLk vzvr-si- r.lo tl.r L.a,.cU rarr t6t, l-r{(d "\p
o,^d vLvl;*l i\{o i{ . | (l"pn-d *Lt.. t 1.!4-d

vlo. 'r Aa., {.t^r r r4Da41 a-cl 6aq1 ou* +o k! il-.
DLr" *,-d .tt.r olq*--r.J a.l I o^,,-.d fo htsc P q

Dacur^rora
Uw. &d.d d!. r!,.r.h. r.nplD e rm . i.n r6r.d. -?.'/..\.\-l-l

;:> -^' 
-

trsr r "..iL FLt 6r&l

.a--.tdir C.tu tlMlrstdrd
M LJda kl5.a $41
Klj$b. .4Lnn4rl





Make/Model AUDI A3 Spodbacl< 1 0 TFSI s n'ni'
Iill"Jii-*,"-*n".'r.i."i,i"' s;ri red:Ma*etvarre ilil".ff1:";i::Xgi i.:1'
DrlerR.3licdon NA un

PeEon or cbsss olPecons Enl lt d lo Dtve'

iifr .USHst :nl"r,tx**ir,*;i$xi:r*" ".",.,.,' 
*^'" ""

a-;;;jktt ;dbE,*d"d"r-h'{'

n*Fuol* c.np.nvlE.proye/s Loanr unilod owseas Bank Limit€d

sMP3217J
1900163600

:f;5k""*..,* *"".".*."*,,*.

Named Dd@r and Exc6s ls* t,'qb!)
N $&(o6oiha$) $iolr'edddo

ffi :ff #;tr.'.rrr:fl i;i*: ls!,Lxy"'.i'

3

,

t

i
t;
I

tBiaExi.oRA Ro D auol cusroM

Uid.*insbyA}!eEPlcmch.s.e.Ht'Ld'

*t*-'-
alc Asla P.cric ln6u6nc. Pre.lld'

aurHoFrsED REPRESENTanEtuc!{6.



ArG r1ll. PrclJl. lBuit*. Ple. ltd

MOTOR ACCIDENT TNTERVIEW FORM

VEHICI.EI{UM8TR

OATE/ TIME OF ACqDEiIT

P!AC! Ol A@DEitl

IHIRD PAnIY VEHICIT (IF AI\IU

wHERi DID YOU START YOUR IOURNEY AND WHEAE WAS THE INTINDID DESTINATION BEEORE THE ACCIDINP

(u-o Ao +vekrtre 3 a"d c\'rt-' ^1&t
>i

{o',' LhcL k>& A
ct )\

hve- 3 'co \+.i"{ 12 t s{

DrD you DRTttKANY AL@Hotlc DRIN(s gEFoRE You DRtvr ol ne oev or ut rcqoit'rn
ioi,E ior,roui nNv aneetHE-ANAtYsER TEsr oN You? rF YEq *HAT wAs THE SE',LTS?

IF YES, DIO THE TRAFFIC

70>o

N't-

WHAT IS THE fYTE OF COLUSIOI'I ANO THE EXTENSIVENE55 OFTHE DAMAGES TO ALT VEH1CLES INVOIVED?

?-.oq" LL,.,oc h t"{c gote

WTRE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER,/S INIUflED? !F IN,'URED, WHICH TIOSPITAL? WERE YOU TA(E N TO THI TEAFFIC POUCE

ror ruwsnceriort
t{rt--

h.at*t" c[o Zaa"{ad"'w
NA!{E:

I AFFIRMED 
'IIE 

ASOVE INFORMATION IS GIVEN TO MY AEsT (NOWLEOGE



UNDERTAKING

Q,t.t-.t . Qe,.u-o-L^.J:1 (NRtc No. <>> I >3^&c ), her€bv

""*-'i;rffi;;;;;;bnEnt 
rodssd bv me on l) Jq^ >o)o

;t$r- hours peaainlng to lhe Eccid€nt involvlng motor car Reg No:

&=.+ I , in whlch I lvas the drivBr 're 
ttue and accurale to the t,6st of my

knowledile, lnfonnation and bellef

' undor the contract of insurance if there is
I acknowlsdg6 that lrry insure6 6re not liahle

6 brea;h,o, polcy terins and condlllons

ln lhe event that an unrsleted/unreported third pa{y property or injury claim arises or

lherelsevldence€mergeslhathercisableachofpolioytermsandconditions,l

*"r"*O,r r^*n"" to 
'Usotue 

Iny insurer from atl liabllily under the contract of

insurance 6nd I undertake to re-pay any sunB paid by my Insure6 pursuant to lhe

co raa ofinsuranoo upon rcceipt ot wdtt€n doriand by my in3urer9'

slinatdE

Nalne ol lngur€d / Drlver

NrlqNo,

'Dati

g)) 3 >\248 C

\(

T4

9isn?tult

Nama ofiollwholde.

Jc.U,'a &c.b-orr^. tl" b"l*bd-'

\! )a.. ro>o

' la.rn ?"eh'\ 96 pq*.agLo..d"a,

'g+>&2oq&c
I t! Jo.^ ro>-o



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COEielele_ f or Registered Vehicle-
' Vetri.le Own.r Partl.urar.

098C

sMP3217J

A3 SPORT&qCK 1.o TFsI 5 TRONIC (LED)

2019

cHzc35562
wAUZZZSlX1A003436

l$2L552.00
20Sep2019

20Sep2019

o

$i2,ii.@ -

lntended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Elisibility epiry Date:

COEExplryD!te:
coE

195.p2029

lntended COE Rebate Derelh
$t6,629nO

A - Car up to 16o0cc & 97kW (130bhp)

$31"759.00

$ ,4O7-@

,42@6AO
The informetlon contained hereih is corruct as at 20 lan 2020

OK
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2019

srie,is!e.r.hcriprn,o!{.D, , GHqf

Home Newcars Used cars seflMycar Dlreclory . producls lnsurance Arrcle Fo(,n
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^udra3 

spodsrck r oAlFsts t1!r,eee S,r rqo/y: 27.rr!d, ?cre
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Forowseca,rla..om E? O Ce W €l
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O2OO,I4OZO 6!Cr, ..1. AI ashts ,..!ry!d.

Posl ao A(lverlrseInenr
S.l rtLr.il ALI/.,r^€ ( r{J!.t
S58 uotil it's SOLD!

,,r. . -J. (),.,.,rrj .:

to, oldodverrse@rr r.F E{r.d.{!



- Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road t, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 WIP : 26561
Emait: Nora.khai@premi{rmauto.com.sg / ctaims@prerniumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate
Workshop
Contact N6
Fax No
Reference
Date

Vehirte NOT IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIC Buitding
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian ting . Moto. Claims Dept
Tet: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 431S

UbiRoad I
6366 2323
6841 1183
PA/OD/0063/2020/NS
16-lan-20

Owner's Name
Add.ess

Tetephone
Type of Ctaim
Poticy No.

Vehicte No

Modet code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Miteage
Date In
Estimated By
Accident Date
PLace of Accident

14rleevan Prakash S/O Ramachandran

Btk 221 Hougang Street 21
*04-66
Singapore 530221
HP +65 81868418
Own Damage Ctaims

1900163600

sMP 3217 
'Audi43 SPORTSBACK 1.0 TF

Sep-19

cHZ C35562

wAUZZZ8VXIA003436

lohnny Boo /Attan Wu
I1-lan-20
Car Park Of Btock 221 Hougang St 21

tl(



Premium Automobiles
55 UbiRoad 1, Singapore 408699
Tet:6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMP 32L7 I

S/N Nature oflobs
Estimated Surveyor's

Charges Recommendations

, I:^:".1:'."^'jj^::::'L"ll::l:'llnj:1:'n*u s/N s 280.00/
TUnCflOn an0 renew a(corotnq to oamaqe.

. , To distodge and reinslat[ rear wire harness lor n
\y 2 tiqhts, battert meneqer, fuse and retay trayls, S/N S 480.00 f
'l' electri(al and audio equipment. f la fr( Pdfil kN i l.l()

To dismantte and renew rear bumper. To cut out

, 3:d'""-::19-*:"":"1:::::":1::'-i11""'"::'*. s :,sob.oo sar *50c oo
Ke-or9anrse crasn managemenl components. 

s r,,
Reinsta[[ atI parts removed.

ro respray rear tJmper, end panettins and spare wheet+ r",.i"q 1"."',y *itoint searerworts ana itone crriorr, 5 2,8oo.oo Sg0 lSrO-OO

\zto-oo

5 To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

s/N s 1s2.oo /,' htqz'oo

: S 7,252.00

)ll



Premium Automobiles
55 Ub Road l, Singapore40a699
Tet:63662323 Fax:6041 1r83

Telefax

Materiat List for A.rident Vehicte Reon No. SMP 3217 I

5/N Parts Description
Damage P.*s & Prices

S/NETI Reharks

't wan sr.npt ,/ 00 s

2 REAR BUI'IPER 5TIC KY PADT'ff I I tI 2 5

" l'lit sl Rr AR BUYPER FIXI\6 paRts ' Y I *n l,4 RTAR EIJI4PIR LOCKING MICHANI5I,I. LH / RH ' ' 2 3

s wHEEL HousINc LINER aDAprER - LH / RH X 
^r^l 

2 $

6 REAR BUI',IPER sPo:L.rl.-tn / (ti s

7 REAR LICHT REFLEC'O*." Z II S

8 LED rArL LrcHr- rNN* t outtx ., ffi lZ s

e REAR BUM'ER srDE RErNFoRcEr,4ENr BEA'.4 ! X unl ,
10 REAR BUr4pER BRA .KET -LH 4 x- lll'l s

11 REAR BUr'rpER BRAcKET- RH 4 I 
^tfl 

s

12 REAR BUMPER cur* srcro, - ., 4 (/tfll 
s

13 REAR pARKrNc ArD sENsoR - TNNER / ourER 4 F l'll\ 2 s

14 REAR pARKrNc ArD sratawc g1-/k y Nltl 4 s

rs REAR BUPTPER wrRruc sgr 4 X rUAl s

16 cRoss pANEL RErNroncrvrur X tVFf s

17 REAR cRoss PANET \ ltlltl s

ra cRo55 PANELCON*rarr"O 
'*r'- a' X M/tl S

ls REARVENTTRM ! Y' t'll\l s

20 acRYLTCsEALANT x /tl1l s/N s

21 CAVITYWAx X ntFt s/N s

22 sroNEcHrP { [f M s/N s

23 suNDRrEs 0 { iltrl s

1,708.00

11.00

175.00

24_OO

68.00

216.00

27.OO

1,600.00

s22.OO

25.00

26.00

60.00

462.OO

r2.00

472.OO

669.00

224.OO

37.00

30.00

180.00

140.00

180.00

400.00

*eee+o

$r'rz'&o
$2i-tz
lel-ooo

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
GRAND TOTAL :

Att.herges are not inctusive ofCST.
Legend: Remarks (OK) =Approved, Remarks (X) = Notapproved

Spare parts are SpeciaLNett.

7,26a.OO

3l{
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I

Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel:6366 2323 Fax: 5841 1183

Telefax
ll lt ar"i

,lfuw (trl) 00't\W tulkrruQ

ry kLt4

tlltlto.

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liabitity
Remarks

ilPo -Q.
? d.rr"lt 

{, '

Please Note This estimate is based on visual inspection ofthe affeded vehicte.

Should we require further tabour charges and spare parts in the

progress ofrepair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection ofvehicle, ptease refer to Ms Norah Khai at

TeL6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfu[[y,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair lvlanager

At[an Wu

Ctaims Consuttant

IF#m,m,* 1

.erpt* *'w l.lll"lll"Il,do- o*

.ft .rUlun€Y 6o' c *""
. b hl tlE(lf*alioi'sl 's 

ar1{4 
--J

ffirffi
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Premium Automobiles
55 UbiRoad 1, Singapore 408699
Tel :6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com-sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Accident Repairs

Ubi Road 1

6841 1183

PA/OD/0063/2020/N S

16-.lan-20

WIP : 2656't

Estimate
Workshop
Contact No
Fax No
Reference
Date

Vehicle NOT lN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Molor Claims Dept

Tel: 684't 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

owne/s Nam6
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.

Vehicle No

Model Code
Model/ Year
Engine No

Chassis No
Mileage
Date ln
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

I\Ir Jeevan Prakash s/o Ramachandran

Blk 221 Hougang Street 21

#04-66

Singapore 530221

HP +65 81868418

own Damage Claims

1900163600

SMP 3217 J
AudiA3 SPORTSBACK 1.0 TF

Sep{9
cHz c35562

WAUZZZSVXLAOO3436

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

11-Jan-2O

Car Park Of Block 221 Hougang St 21



S/N Nalure ofJobs

Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40A699
Telr 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charqes forAccident Vehicle SMp 3217 J

Estimated SuNeyols
Charges ?ecommenclations

, To remove and transfer rear oarkino aid Check
'functionandrenewaccordingtodairage. s/N $ 280'00 $ 28o oo

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lights,
2 battert manager, fuse and relay trayts, eleckicaland S/N $ 48O.OO rvA

audio equipment.

Io dismantle and renew rear bumper. To cut out and
. _eweld end panel tnner and end panel outer Re-
" organise crash management components. Reinstall !' J'suu'oo $ s00't,

all parts rcmoved.

, To respray rear bLmDer, end oanellilo and sDa€ wheethous.no+ rocaryoJtjoritseae wo*s and stone chi; rcamenl " s Z,UUU'0U $ 550 00

5 To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

s/N $ 192.00 $ 1s2.Oo

: $ 7,252.OO $ 1,522.00



Premium Automobiles
s5 UbiRoad 1, Sjngapore 408699
Tel :6366 2323 Fax:6341 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Reqn No. SMp 3217 J

Damaoe Parb & Prices

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

I
10

1l

12

13

'14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 CAVIryWM

22 STONE CHIP

23 SUNDRIES

REAR BU|\ilPER

REAR BUIV]PER STICKY PAD

REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS

REAR BUI\,IPER LOCKING MECHANIS[4. LH / RH

WHEE! HOUSING LINER ADAPTER. LH / RH

REAR BUIIIPER SPOILER. LH

REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR. LH

LED TAIL LIGHT. INNER / OUTER

REAR BUI\,IPER SIDE REINFORCEiIENT BEAIV

REAR BUII/PER BRACKET, LH

REAR BUIIIPER BRACKET. RH

REAR BUIIIPER GUIDE SECTION, LH

REAR PARKING AID SENSOR.INNER / OUTER

REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING

REAR BUIVPER WIRING SET

CROSS PANEL REINFORCEIIIENT

REAR CROSS PANEL

CROSS PANEL CONNECTING PLATE. LH

REAR VENTTRII\.,|

ACRYLIC SEALANT

$

2$
$

2$
2$

$

$

2$
$

$

$

$

2$
4$

$

$

$

$

$

S/N $

S/N $

S/N $

$

1,708.00

11.00

175.00

24_O0

6€.00

216.00

27.OO

1,600.00

522.00

25.00

26.00

60.00

462_OO

12.00

472_OO

669.00

224_OO

37.00

30.00

180.00

140.00

'180.00

400.00

1,366.40

s

$

.t

172.80

640.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
GRAND TOIAL
Allcharges a€ not inclusive of GST.
Legend: Remarks (OK)= Approved, Rema*s (X) = Norapproved

Spare pans arE Special Netl.

7,268.00 $ 2,200.72
$ 7.252.00 $ 1.522-00

3-- 14-520.00 $ 3.722.72



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:684'1 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date

Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

This estimate is based on visual inspection ofthe affected vehicle.

Should we requiae further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Allan Wu

Claims Consultant


